
   

    
Office of the City Clerk 

65 Stone Street | Cocoa, FL 32922 

Phone: (321) 433-8488 | Fax: (321) 433-8455 

November 1, 2023 

Mr. Wesley Park 
1112 Abington St. 

Cocoa, FL 32922 

Dear Mr. Park: 

Your term of office on the Planning and Zoning Board will expire on November 30, 2023. | 
plan to place this item on the November 28, 2023 City Council meeting agenda. 

Please indicate on the attached reappointment form whether you would like to serve again 

for another three-year term. If you do seek reappointment, | would appreciate it if you could 
complete the enclosed form and return it to me. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

—_ x 

Monica Arsenault 

Interim City Clerk 

Enclosures: as stated 
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In response to inquiry by the Office of the City Clerk, |, Wesley Park 

VA seek reappointment 

do not seek reappointment 

as a member of the Planning and Zoning Board for the City of Cocoa for a three-year term. 

Sincerely, 

thal bie 
Wesley Park 

Additional Comments: 

  

  

  

Return to: Office of the City Clerk 

City of Cocoa 
65 Stone Street 

Cocoa, FL 32922


